
Page 1 of 3 

AGENDA 
Tulsa County Board of Adjustment  

Regularly Scheduled Meeting 
Tuesday, August 18, 2020, 1:30 p.m. 

Williams Tower I 
1 West 3rd Street, St. Francis Room 

 
Meeting No. 485 

 
The Tulsa County Board of Adjustment will be held in the St. Francis Room in Williams 
Tower I and by videoconferencing and teleconferencing. 
 
Board of Adjustment members and members of the public may attend the meeting in 
the St. Francis Room but are encouraged to attend and participate in the Board of 
Adjustment meeting via videoconferencing and teleconferencing by joining from a 
computer, tablet or smartphone. 

  
  

Attend in 
Person: 

 
Attend Virtually: 

 
Attend by Phone: 

 
Additional 

Directions: 

Williams Tower I, St. Francis Room, 1st Floor 
1 W. 3rd St., Tulsa, Oklahoma 
 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89803469668  
 
1-312-626-6799 Meeting ID: 898 0346 9668 
 
During the meeting, if you are participating through ZOOM and wish to 
speak on an item, please send your name and the case number via the 
ZOOM chat. If you are dialing in on a phone, wait for the item to be called 
and speak up when the Chair asks for any interested parties. 

 

 
 
The following County Board of Adjustment members plan to attend remotely via ZOOM, 
provided that they may still be permitted to appear and attend at the meeting site, St. 
Francis Room, Williams Tower I, 1 West 3rd Street, Tulsa Oklahoma: David Charney, 
Don Hutchinson, Don Crall, Gene Dillard, Larry Johnston 
 

 
CONSIDER, DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE ACTION ON: 
 
1. Approval of Minutes of July 21, 2020 (Meeting No. 484). 
 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
None. 

 
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89803469668


Page 2 of 3 

NEW APPLICATIONS 
 
2. 2832—Connie Blizzard  &  Kelly Schiavo 

Modification to a previously approved Special Exception (CBOA-2641) for a 
wedding/event venue with accessory lodging (Use Unit 2) to extend the time limit 
indefinitely in the AG District (Section 310).  LOCATION: 7845 East 86th Street 
North, Owasso 

 
3. 2833—Desirae Ozark 

Use Variance to permit Use Unit 3, Agriculture, for a Horticulture Nursery in a RS 
District (Section 1203).  LOCATION: 21609 West 14th Street South 

 
4. 2834—Larry Hotson 

Variance to exceed the allowable square footage for accessory buildings in 
aggregate in an RS District (Section 240.2.E); Variance to permit a detached 
accessory building in the side yard in an RS District (Section 420.2-A.2); Variance 
to permit a detached accessory building to encroach upon the minimum building 
setback line (Section 420.2.A.2).  LOCATION:  3116 South 61st West Avenue 

 
5. 2835—Sandra Million 

Variance to exceed the allowable square footage for accessory buildings in 
aggregate in an RS District (Section 240.2.E).  LOCATION: 4620 West 30th Street 
South 

 
6. 2836—Terri Williams 

Special Exception to permit a manufactured home in a RE District (Section 410); 
Variance from the all-weather parking surface requirement (Section 1340.D).  
LOCATION:  17111 West 41st Street South 

 
7. 2837—Michael Parham 

Variance of the rear yard setback in an AG District to permit an accessory building 
(Section 330, Table 3).  LOCATION:  9998 North Memorial Drive East 

 
8. 2838—Randall Vaughn 

Variance of the minimum lot area and land area per dwelling unit in an AG District 
to permit a lot split (Section 330, Table 3); Variance of the minimum lot width in the 
AG and RE Districts to permit a lot split (Section 330, Table 3  &  Section 430, Table 
3).  LOCATION:  7901 North Sheridan Road East 

 
9. 2839—Roger Brock 

Variance to permit a detached accessory building to exceed 750 square feet in an 
RS District (Section 240.2-E).  LOCATION:  5615 South 85th Avenue West 

 
10. 2840—Amanda Tabor 

Special Exception to permit a mobile home (Use Unit 9) in the RS District (Section 
410).  LOCATION:  5150 West 28th Street South 



Page 3 of 3 

 
11. 2842—Jeffery Columbia 

Variance of the required 30 feet of frontage to permit construction of a single-family 
home (Section 207).  LOCATION:  5110 West 21st Street South 

 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
 

Website: tulsaplanning.org  E-mail: esubmit@incog.org 
 
 

If you require special accommodations pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act, 
please call 918-584-7526. 
 
NOTE: Exhibits, Petitions, Pictures, etc., presented to the Board of Adjustment may be 
received and deposited in case files to be maintained at the Tulsa Planning Office at 
INCOG. All electronic devices must be silenced during the Board of Adjustment 
meeting. 
 
NOTE: This agenda is for informational purposes only and is not an official posting. 
Please contact the Tulsa Planning Office at 918-584-7526 if you require an official 
posted agenda. 

mailto:tulsaplanning.org
mailto:esubmit@incog.org


RS

SUBJECT TRACT
AG

AG
AG

PUD-17-03

LEGEND

Owasso Corporate Limits

Feet
2000

cBoA-2832400

21-13 23

¿,1



TUI.SA GOUilÏY BOARD OF AD.IUSTMEilT
GASE REPORT

TRS: 1323

CZM: 17

CASE NUMBER: CBOA-2832

CASE REPORT PREPARED BY: Robi Jones

HEARIilG DATE; 08/18/2020 1-:30 PM

APPLICANT: Connie Blizzard & Kelly Schiavo

ACTION REOUESTED: Modification to a previously approved Special Exception (CBOA-264I) for a

wedding/event venue with accessory lodging (Use Unit 2) to extend the time limit indefinitely in the AG

d istrict (Section 3l-0).

TOCAT¡ONI. 7845 E 86 ST N ZOilED: AG

FEilGEHI{E: North Tulsa County

PRESET{T USE: Wedding Venue with Accessory Lodging TRACT SIZE: 4.88 acres

LEGAL DESCRIPT¡ON= E/2 SW SE SE LESS .I2 AC FOR RDS SEC 23 21, L3 4.88 ACS,

R ELE\IANT PREIIIOUS AGTIONS:

Subject Property:

CBOA-2641 August 2017: The Board approved a Special Exception to allow a wedding/event
venue with accessory lodging (Use Unit 2) in the AG District and a Variance to reduce the required
side yard setback to 10 feet in the AG District subject to conditions for a period of three years, on
property located a17845 E. 86th St. N.

BOA-7945 June 1973: The Board approved a minor variance to reduce the frontage requirement on
an AG zoned lot to permit a lot split on the subject property

Su rrou nding Property: None Releva nt

AilALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is surrounded by agriculturally zoned parcels with
residential uses.

STAFF GOMMEilTS:

The applicants are requesting a Modification to a previously approved Special Exception (CBOA-

264I) for a wedding/event venue with accessory lodging (Use Unit 2) to extend the time limit
indefinitely in the AG district (Section 310). A Special Exception is required and was approved
(CBOA-2641-) as the weddings and events are uses not permitted by right in the AG district because
of potential adverse affect, but which if controlled in the particular instance as to its relationship to
the surrounding area and to the general welfare, may be permitted.

The Board previously approved the attached site plan, conditions, and hours of operation:

E,A
REVTSED 8/!!/2020



There is to be a 6'-0" screening fence of the east side and the west side of the subject
property.

Hours of operation will be Tuesday through Thursday from 9:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. for tours,
for prospective clients and maintenance of the property. Most events will be held on the
weekends, with a L2-hour rental period from noon to midnight, with the event ending at or
before 1100 p.m.

lf inclined to approve the Board may consider the following conditions:
o Limiting the number of onsite events per year.
o Limitingthe days and hours of operation.

Sample Motion:

"Move to (approve/deny) a Modification to a previously approved Special Exception
(CBOA-2641) for a wedding/event venue with accessory lodg¡ng (Use Unit 2) to extend the time
limit indefinitely in the AG d¡str¡ct (Section 310).

Approved per conceptual plan on page ofthe agenda packet.

Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any):

Finding the Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the Code, and will not
be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimentalto the public welfare.

1,5
REVTSED 8/1"L/2020



'. :.'l't
-**)

7915

7245

Action Requested:

Presentatfon:

Protests:

Board Actlon:

AcÈion Be-guested:

Prêsentation:

-
Protests:

Board Action:

Varíance (Section 430 - Bulk and Area Require-
ments in RegidentÍaL Dístricts - Under the
Provisions of Section 1470) for a nodification
of rear yard setback requirements on corner
lots fron 20t to LOr Ín an RS-3 Dístríct l-oca-
ted at 71st Stteet and DarLington Avenue.

Never Faíl, the appllcant, was not PresenÈ.

None.

a

On MOTION of IIENDRICKS, Èhe Boaçd (3-0) qgn-
tínued application 79L.5 to June 21, L973'
iî30 p.s,., Iangenheirs AuditotÍum, City lla1l'
TuLsa Civíc Center, ând instructed the Staff
to noÈify Èhe applicant to be present.

l"linor Variance (Section 430 - Bulk and Area
Requirernents in Residenti¿1 DistrlcÈs - Under
the Provísions of SecÈion 1'430) for a ¡oodifi-
cation of frontage requiremenÈs to permit a

LoÈ-spL1t ín an AG Dístríct located at 86th
Street and Memorial.

*..U. PerÍman, the appl.lcant' s¡as not present.

I'fr. Jones submítted the pLot plan (Exhib¿t
"L-1") and advised the Board that' the lot-split
(t-L3L04) had been approved by the Plannfng
Gommission, subjecË to Board of AdJustmenÈ
approval.

None.

On MOTION of REEDS, the Board (3-0) elproveg a
Mlnor Variance (Sectíon 430 - Bulk and Area
Requirements in Residentful Districts - Under
the Provisions of Section 1430) for a nodiflca-
tíon of frontage requirements to permit a lot-
spl.it (t-L3104) as Per Plot PIån in an AG Dlstrict
on the follcr,ring described tract:

the Sî{/4, Sî'14, SEl| of Section 23,
lownship 21 North, Range I'3 East, to
the Clty of Tulsa, Okl'ahoma

6.7.732139(20)

a,q



request for a Variance to reduce the side yard (street) setback from 25 feet to 5 feet to
permit a garage (Section a30); Variance to increase the maximum permitted size of a
detached accessory building from 750 square feet to 1,200 square feet (Section 240.2-
E). The Board has found the hardship to be the location of the lateral lines and the
location of the street; for the following property:

LT 5 BLK 5, TOWN & COUNTRY ACRES NO 2 SUB, OF TULSA COUNTY, STATE
OF OKLAHOMA

2841-Connie Blizzard & Kellv Schiavo ilLt t0PT
Action Reouested:
Special Exception to allow a wedding/event venue with accessory lodging (Use
Unit 2) in the AG District (Section 310); Variance to reduce the required side yard

setback to 10 feet in the AG District (Section 330). LOCATION: 7845 East 86"'
Street North, Owasso

Presentatlgn:
Kell), Schiavo, 14013 East 90th Street North, Owasso, OK; stated this request is to
allow wedding and event venue with accessory lodging. There is an existing shop that
she would like to remodel to use for offices, storage and as part of the buffet area and it
is too close to the side yard setback thus the need for the Variance request.

Mr. Hutchinson asked Ms. Schiavo if she was purchasing the property. Ms. Schiavo
answered affirmatively. Mr. Hutchinson asked Ms. Schiavo if someone else had built
the accessory building that close to the property line. Ms. Schiavo answered
affirmatively.

Mr. Hutchinson asked Ms. Schiavo what the hours of operation would be. Ms. Schiavo
stated that during the week the hours of operation would be 9:00 A.M. to 6:00 P.M.

during the week to show the venue to potential clients. On Friday, Saturday and

Sundays there would be indoor and outdoor weddings with the hours of operation being
from 9:00 A.M. until midnight. All music will be shut down by 11:00 P.M.

Mr. Dillard asked Ms. Schiavo if she had spoken with any of the neighbors. Ms.

Schiavo stated that she has spoken with the neighbors on the east side and on the west
side because she wants a harmonious relationship with them.

Mr. Hutchinson asked Ms. Schiavo if she has done anything about noise control. Ms.

Schiavo stated she will be using off-duty police officers for security and all the music will
be cut off at 11:00 P.M. on the weekends. Ms. Schiavo stated that all receptions will be
held inside.

08ltsl2017l#447 (4)

a.5



%oA-âL+t FlLt c0PT
Mr. Hutchinson asked Ms. Schiavo what kind of sound proofing she had inside the
building where the receptions will be held. Ms. Schiavo stated that the way the building
is constructed there will actually be two layers so it will be quiet.

Mr. Dillard asked Ms. Schiavo if there would be alcohol served. Ms. Schiavo stated that
it would be served if requested, but it will be served only by a licensed and insured

bartender which will probably come through the catering company.

Mr. Crall asked Ms. Schiavo about a screening fence. Ms. Schiavo stated there will be

a six foot screening fence located to the east and to the west'

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

Gomments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
On MO1ON of CRALL, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Crall, Dillard, Hutchinson, Johnston
"aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Charney "absent") to ÆP@E the request for a
Special Exception to allow a weddinglevent venue with accessory lodging (Use Unit 2)

in the AG District (Section 310); Variance to reduce the required side yard setback to 10

feet in the AG District (Section 330), subject to conceptual plan 4.9. The hours of
operation will be as shown on page 4.10. There is to be a 6'-0" screening fence of the

east side and the west side of the subject property. The Board has found the hardship
to be that existing building was in compliance prior to the lot changing. This is approval
is for a period of three years, August 2A20; for the following property:

E/2 SW SE SE LESS .12 AC FOR RDS SEC 23 21 13 4.88 ACS, OF TULSA COUNTY,

STATE OF OKLAHOMA

2642-Marcus Durham

¡dction Requested:
Soec¡al Exceotion to permit a wedding/event venue (Use Unit 2) on an AG zoned
property (Section 310); Variance of the all-weather surface material requirement
for parking (Section 1340.D). LOCATICTN: East of the SE/c of East 171" Street
South and South 161't East Avenue, Bixby

Mr. Hutchinson stated that there is a letter fOr a request of continuance on this case,

and he asked if anyone would like to challenge the request'

08ltsl20t7l#447 (s)

a,b



4000
Feet
200 cBoA-2832 Note: Graphic overlays may not prccisely

align with phys¡cal features on the ground.

Aedal Photo Date: February 20tt &.

Subject
Tractl# 21-13 23 t



Feet
0 50 100

!#
cBoA-2832 Note: G'ã,phic overlays may not precisely

al¡gn w¡th physical features on the grcund.Subject
Tract

21-13 23 Aerial Photo Date: February ZOrc 
], Q



Carpe Diem Venues, ILC

Owner: KellySchiavo (918)625-3585 kelfvschiavo(ôvahoo.com

Owner: ConnieBlizzard (918)520-0547 connieblizzardl@gmail.com

Business Plan Summary

Carpe Diem Venues LLC is a business that will rent the physical location and permanent building
structures to clients for weddings and receptions.

The existing work shop will be renovated to host the receptions and a wedding chapel will be
constructed to host the indoor wedding ceremonies, with a designated area outside to accommodate
the outdoor wedding ceremonies. There are two existing dwellings on the property which will be used

as a bridal suite and a groom's suite and for overnight accommodat¡ons for the bridal parties.

Our hours of operation will be Tuesday through Thursday from 9:00am to 6:00pm for tours for
prospective clients and maintenance on the property. Most events will be held on the weekends, with
a 12 hour rental períod from noon to midnight, with the event ending at or before 11:00pm.

4.q



a#n'¡s¡¡¡aÞ sttn¡r.Ëtarrrç cofÂp¿'ÂTta
*f- . sgrl r*fl r¿rs lUcr Í]lÃ^, olKou ?¿léa . lâtsì t!õ-ûsa{

$ITE PLAN

$

fia'i

L56Ár OESCRlpT10ill As PRQViflEt:

T.E€ENDæ

Å
tìI

f;--m'

+
v/E
tlE
4þ
EIE

TLoåL

uwM
W&iAÈ *EG¡Í
!€!gE Í¡l¡fñre aå$nc ü
lg,Ffir{E w(Effi
l¡m|liÁttE!ffi)ffisEMW

!È{V{I¡CE l*O.t BU¡¿AF ?7-å884S

CLTENT: cgNNlE EL¡r¿ARD

t;{/" ë/. ãtúV!1.rit&

*@m*,n

,*

mêzaLlriãàl'
&t *errêÊÈt¿:

PÁtlt :E)'

llilll ütl|

PLAÎ NÔ. N/A

6ã-afiz: f.t&e iø?r,/¿*
'4ê,+tt¿*rr,s,-

'S.tfrrtfþt t "' '

]HÉ EA.gl TßLF OF 'IHE SOMHITËS¡ OUAfilER OF THÊ SOI.ÍïI'IEÁ5T OUAF¡ER ÕF ¡}iÊ
i*ony:lr.rtìæ (2J), roriNsHtp TnENrr-oilE (2t) NORTH, RA¡t"cÊ-ti{El'EEN- (li}..trjll
oi:.bÏtÀúôM; Àðcóhrjrxc r'C rur ú.s. çovERNMElrr suRvERY THEREoF, ÀNo K¡{o\l' As

ffisKt¡A¡e#o&ffi * ¿/5"/l? -isr& r fr rd * U¡ M b d {0. ll b € lFdjr'qd q
.*t ø hÈ h &d r lreq d d l. !d rd 4
¡cÞ iM! tþ & F@ d flffh tuFq{q hffi.

K4/ùr4 0$Apt¿

2 *z*ySr-.-

i.
II

'i

I
I
!J
Þ -.tì1

+s1,
É1.-

I

I

¡
qõ'1.,

il
d

I

i
I
I

¡

I

I
I

t

I*-t--
I

7
r,l

códht &lÁ Þ fttu Swh bÞúñv. Al Rghb ññd'
.l le{lo *+lsi c¡ûw, F.t. ar 4?10?1. l¡tu sts@

flÞ Fd nf üL dê! ry ào qdGù lbNd ¡ñ o dawl ¡ttu e

á. t0



Carpe Øien,lenuu

Weddings and Special Events

(918) 212 _ S048

carpediemvenues@gmail.com

Sign on the front of the property

I

ri\ltiI

l\
ii

Looking north from E. 86th St. N

o?. \\



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

&,,17



cs
- - t/Y-8-Sfs--'

CG

AG

RS

E

I

AG
I

I

I

L

CG.

IL

SUBJECT TRACT

AG

AG

.R

LEGEND

Mannford Corporate Limits

Sand Springs Corporate Limits

Iqr

700
Feet
3500 cBoA-2833

19-10 10

9.\



TUI.SA GOUÌ{IY BOARD OF AD¡USTMEilT
GASE REPORT

TRS¡ 9O1-O

GZM: 33

CASE [{UMBER: CBOA-2833

CASE REPORT PREPARED BY: Robi Jones

HEARING DATE= 08/I8/2O20 1-:3O PM

APPL¡CAI{T: Desirae Ozark

ACTION REOUESTED: Use Variance to permit Use Unit 3, Agriculture, for a Horticulture Nursery in an RS

District (Section t2O3).

LOCATIONz 21-609 W 1-4 ST S ZONED: RS

FENGELINE: Sand Springs

PRESENT USE: Residential TRACT SIZE: 0.33 acres

TEGAL DESCRIPTIOI{= LT 2BLl\2, CANDLESTICK BEACH

R ELEIIANT PREìIIOUS AGTIONS:

Subject Property:

CBOA-2144 January 2005: The Board approved a Variance of the allowable 750 sq. ft. for
an accessory building to allow a 9O0 sq. ft. accessory building in an RS zoned district, on
property located at 2l-609 W. 14th St. S.

Surrounding Property: None Relevant

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract abuts other residential properties with RS zoning
to the west, north, and east. lt abuts AG property to the south which appears to be vacant.

STAFF COMMEI{TS:

The applicant is before the Board requesting a Use Variance to permit Use Unit 3, Agriculture,'for a

Horticulture Nursery in an RS District (Section 1203).

A Use Variance is required as Agriculture is not a use permitted in an RS zoned district because of
the potential adverse effects on neighboring properties. A horticulture nursery must be found to be

compatible with and non-injurious to the surroundingarea.

The applicant supplied the following statementt "We already have a $reat shop with electric, heat,
and air behind our house to use for our a{ricultural business. lt would cost too much money to buy
AG zoned property, build a shop, and add utilities. Our business wil/ not pose any problems for our
nei{hborhood, it will be virtually unnoticeable."

According to the submitted site plan, the horticulture nursery will be located in a 900 sq. ft.
accessory building in the rear of the yard. The accessory building was approved in 2005 (CBOA-

2l.44). 3.A
REVTSED A/7!/2O2O



lf inclined to approve, the Board may consider any condition it deems necessary and reasonably
related to the request to ensure the proposed use of the land is compatible with and non-injurious
to the surrounding area.

Sample Motion:

"Move to (approve/deny) a Use Variance to permit Use Unit 3, Agriculture, for a
Horticulture Nursery rn an RS District (Section 7203).

Approved per the conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) of the agenda packet.

Sub1'ect to the following conditions, if any:

Finding the hardship to be

FindinS by reason of extraordinary or exceptional conditíons or circumstances, which are peculiar
to the land, structure or building involved, the llteral enforcement of the terms of the Code would
result in unnecessary hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances
do not apply $enerally to other propefi in the same use district; and that the variance to be
$ranted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and
intent of the Code, or the Comprehensiye Plan."

3,3
REVTSED 8/1V2020



COUNTY BOAR USTMENT
MINUTES of No.296

Tuesday, January 1 1:30 p.m.
County Commiss

Room 1 19
County Administration

MEMBERS PRESENT MEMBERS ABSENT STAFF PRESENT OTHERS PRESENT

Walker, Chair
Hutson, Vice Chair
Dillard, Secretary
Tyndall
Charney

West, Co. lnspector

After declaring a quorum present, Chair Walker called the meeting to order at 1:30 p.m.

Alberty
Butler
Cuthbertson

The notice and agenda of said meeting were posted at the County Clerk's office, County
Administration Building, Friday, January 14, 2004 at 1:30 p.m., as well as in the Office
of lNCOG, 201W.sth St., Suite 600.

MINUTES

On MOTION of Tyndall, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Walker, Tyndall, Dillard, Hutson,
Charney "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; no "absences") to APPROVE the
Minutes of December 21,2004 (No. 295).

*******t

*********

Case No.2144
Action Requestedi

Variance of the allowable 750 sq. ft. for an accessory building to allow a 900 sq. ft.
accessory building in an RS zoned district,21609 West 14th Street South.

NEW APPLICATTOÑS

Presentation:
Larry Bush, 21609 West 14th Street Souih, Sand Springs, Oklahoma, stated he

maintains the lawns at Candles Stick Beach. He needs storage space for the lawn
equipment. The homeowners' association is in support of this application.

{)i:13:05:296 (l I

J. r{



Comments and Questions:
Mr. Walker stated that it appeared the building is already built, and asked if they
just wanted to add to the existing building. Mr. Bush replied that the building is
already up and he needed relief to keep it this size. Mr. Walker asked for the
hardship. Mr, Charney noted the lot is approximately 101'by 154', which is larger
than most RS lots.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present who wished to speak

Board Action:
On MOTION of Hutson, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Walker, Tyndall, Dillard, Charney,
Hutson "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; no "absences") to AP?ROVE a
Variance of the allowable 750 sq. ft. for an accessory building to allow a 900 sq. ft.
accessory building in an RS zoned district, finding the increased land area, on the
following described property:

LT 2 BLK 2 CANDLESTICK BEACH, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma

*********

Case No.2145
Action Requested:

Variance of required rear yard setback from 40 feet to 15 feet to permit an
accessory building in an AG district, SECTION 32A.2.A.2 -- Use Unit6,580 South
221't Avenue West.

Presentati.on:
Jerry Oakes, 580 South 221't Avenue West, Sand Springs, Oklahoma proposed
to move the accessory building fifteen feet from the rear property line. The
presence of lateral lines, a natural run-off, and a 100 year old red oak tree are the
hardship for this variance. He has spoken with the neighboring property owner
and she is in favor of the application.

Comments and Questions:
Mr. Tyndall asked the location of the utility lines. Mr. Oakes replied that the utilities
are at the front of the house. Mr. Hutson asked for the difference in the elevation
from the house to the proposed site of the building. Mr. Oakes replied there is
about a six to eight foot drop.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present who wished to speak

Board Action:
On MOTION of Hutson, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Walker, Tyndall, Dillard, Charney,
Hutson "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; no "absences") to APPROVE a

0l:18:0-5:29ó {l)

3,5



Feet
0 350 700

-+
Subject

Tract
cBoA-2833 Note: Graphic overleys may not precisely

al¡gn w¡th phys,cal features on the ground.

19-10 10 Aer¡al Photo Data: February 2018

3. l.,



L 
t 
F ,*, oeilqa! :alee otot,d p,av OL OL-61

'punot6 aql uo silryeo! ßcls/tqd qyÁ u6qe

^|€sltaJd 
tou Ãeur sÂepeno tqdetg :oloN ttSz-voac --

001 0ç 0

Ìool

lJuf
¡catqng

i {.

?frl'

{*' -'r..
8ßWn a_

.i
J"

I
{t:-lr.lr'r=-

- t,L'i
g

l-:- _

r¡ i L
.,1

dF.
-1

l

qt-.
I

I

=r ffi:
. ..-ì-ç,

tl
ll---

o ø

$

N

t-ì.
-i. ^.-.-Ej:'1':IS,,tL¡

L tl
,.1

¡

.t
{

I

gutæû /,t f-,,ät < -r f
å'*.

t
at_

rt *.
!

I
{
Ç

##
Ís

ø

B

N

iL
JrF

-L
1

- -;' ':,
"'hi..#Þ -ii ftT'

I
I
I
I

t
t

I

F

rn \Ëå a *.

t?

*



Looking northeast f rom W. L4th St. S

Looking north from W. L4th ft. S. - subject property is on the right

3,8



\

o Des¡rae Ozark <desioärk@gmã¡l,com>
To OJonêq Robi

Site Plan for Desirae Ozark

Y

içt$
.p

Lí

:

t

¡

I

flp
r¿

åjo
ç
(i

{
s\

57
ó¿'g-

s\
\
C\'

I

"$-7

L

\

1z5'

.,.q



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

.r. \0



RS

AG

RS
CS

AG

SUBJECT TRACT RS.3

s
I
(Þ
(o
|t,

G

LEGEND

Tulsa Corporate Limits

Feet
0 200 400

lr#
cBoA-2834

19-12 20

q.\



ÎUISA GOU]ITY BOARD OF ADJUSÏTIENÎ
GASE REPORÏ

TRS: 9220
CZM: 45

CASE NUMBER: CBOA-2834

CASE REPORT PREPARED BY: Robi Jones

HEARING DATEz 08/L8/2020 1-:30 PM

APPtlCAiln Larry Hotson

AgTlOt{ REOUESTED: Variance to exceed the allowable square footage for accessory buildings in

aggregate in an RS district (Section 2aO.2.E); Variance to permit a detached accessory building in the side
yard in an RS district (Section 42O.2-A.2); Variance to permit a detatched accessory building to encroach

upon the minimum building setback line (Section 42O.2.A.2)

IOCATION; 31-16 S 61- AV W ZONED: RS

AREA: West Central Tulsa

PRESENT USE: Single Family with garage TRACT SIZE: 0.23 acres

LEGAL DESCRIPTIOil: S50 LT 5 & S50 LT 6 BLK 4, BERRY HILL ACRES

R ELEVANT PREIIIOUS AGTIOilS:

Subject Property: None Relevant

Surrounding Property:

CBOA-1483 February 1997: The Board approved a Variance of the required setback from

85' to 72' lo permit a carport and a Variance to permit construction of a detached accessory

building in the side yard in a RS district with conditions, on property located at 61-1-0 W. 31-st

Street.

AI{ALYSIS OF SURROUilDII{G AREA: The subject tract is located in a residential neighborhood

surrounded by RS zoning.

STAFF GOMMEilTS:

The applicant is requesting a Variance to exceed the allowable square footage for accessory

buildings in aggregate in an RS district (Section 2aO.2.E); Variance to permit a detached accessory

building in the side yard in an RS district (Section 42O.2-A.2); Variance to permit a detatched

accessory building to encroach upon the minimum building setback line (Section 42O.2.A.2)

Section 240.2.8 permits accessory buildings in the RS district up to 750 sq. ft. of floor area in
aggregate regardless of the lot size. The provision of the Code attempts to establish and maintain

development intensity of the district, preserve the openness of living areas and avoid overcrowding
by limiting the bulk of structures.

rl .Â
REVTSED 8/11l2020



Section 42O.2-A.2 states that detached accessory buildings shall not be located in the front or side
yard or encroach upon a minimum building setback line. According to the submitted conceptual
plan, one of the constructed accessory building extends into the north side yard of the existing
house; the applicant has requested a variance to allow the proposed accessory building in the side-
yard. The accessory building also encroaches into the minimum building setback line and appears
to be 0 feet from the property line. Please note that there is a home and additional accessory
building depicted on the site plan that should be demolished before the date of the Board Meeting
on August 1.8,2O2O.

The applicant provided the following statement, "l need to run electrical line to existing building."

The applicant is applying for a lot line adjustment to combine the two lots. He is wanting to be in
compliance with Tulsa County Zoning code. The total aggregate square footage for the two
accessory buildings appears to be 1500 sq.ft. + 364 sq.ft. (1-,864 sq. ft.). The site plan also shows
an additional 10' x l-6' building or porch. lf it is a building, the total square footage will increase to
2,024 sq.ft.

lf inclined to approve, the Board may consider any condition it deems necessary and reasonably
related to the request to ensure that the proposed accessory building is compatible with and non-
injurious to the surroundingarea.

Sample Motion:

"Move to _(approve/deny) a Variance to exceed the allowable square footage for
accessory buildings in aggregate in an RS district (Section 24O.2.E): Variance to permit a detached
accessory building in the side yard in an RS district (Section 42O.2-A.2); Variance to permit a

detatched accessory building to encroach upon the minimum building setback line (Section

42O.2.A.2)

Subject to the following conditions (if any)

Finding the hardship to be

In granting the Variances, the Board must find that by reason of extraordinary or exceptional
conditions or circumstances which are peculiar to the land, structure or building involved, the literal
enforcement of the terms of the Code would result in unnecessary hardship; that such
extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstance do not apply generally to other property in

the same use district; and that the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to
the public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan."

4,3
RÊ\tsED A/77/2O2O



FIL E TOPY
Case No. 1482 (continued)

Protestants: None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of TYNDALL, the Board voted 3-0-0 (Eller, Tyndall, Walker, "aye"; no

"nays", no "abgtenti9ns"; Alberty, LOOney "absent") to APPROVE a Variance of the

r"qúir"d 30'of frontage on a cóunty maintained public street. SECTION 207. STREET

FR'ONTAGE REQUIRED - Use Unit g; per plan submitted; finding that the road is

existing, but is not maintained by Tulsa County; finding that the approval of this

applicalion will not be injurious to the neighborhood, nor harmful to the spirit and intent

of the Code, on the following described property:

w2, sE, sw, sw, sec. 31, T-19-N, R-12-E, lying N of railroad right-of-way &

Less S 50'dedicated for road, Tulsa County, Oklahoma.

Gase No.1483

Action Requested:
Special Exception to permit a carport in an RS district. SECTION 240.2H-

PERMITTED YARD óeSrnucTloNs, a Variance of required setback from 85'to 55',

to permit a carport. SEGTION 430. BULK AND AREA REQUIREMENTS lN

RESTDENTIAL DISTRIGTS; SEGTION 42A.2.A.2 AGCESSORY USES lN

RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS and a Variance to permit construction of a detached

accessory building in the side yard in a RS district. SECTION 410.2.A-2-
ACCESSORY USES IN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS - USE UNit 6, IOCAtCd 6110 WCSt

31st Street South.

Presentatlon:
The applicant, Dale McDaniel, 61 10 West 31st Street, Berryhill, submitted a site plan

(Exhibii C-1) and an application for a building permit (Exhibit C-2). Mr. McDaniel

stated he would like to build a detached garage with a carport, which will cover the

walk to his front entry way. He explained he needed the carport to stay out of the

weather.

Gomments and Questions:
Mr. Walker asked the appticant if the garage is an existing structure? He answered

negatively.

ln response to Mr. Walker, Mr. McDaniel stated the garage will be 10'from the house.

He explained that the reason forsetting 10'off from the housp is because the eaves

fall the same way and the two roofs cannot be connected.

O2:20:97:201(4)

4.t-l



Case No. 1483 (continued)

Mr. Walker asked the applicant if he has a garage curently? He stated he does not

have a garage but he does have an 8'x10' shed for storage. He explained that the

carport woulð be tied in to the front entry way of his home so that he can enter his

home without getting in the weather.

ln response to Mr. Beach, Mr. McDaniel stated the garage will be 24'x3O' and the

carport will be 24'x2O'.

Mr. Walker asked the applicant why he wanted to set closer to the street than what is

allowed? Mr. McDaniel indicated that there was one garage down the street that sets

approximately 50' to 60' from the centerline of the road. He explained that the reason

forsetting so close to the road is because the only entrance to his home is through the

front door. He indicated the backdoor is on the far right side of his home. He stated

the garage will be 85'from the road.

Mr. Tyndatl stated he didn't understand why the garage could not be built farther back

on the subject property.

ln response to Mr. Tyndall, Mr. McDaniel stated if he built the garage farther back and

had a carport, then he would be building over his lateral lines. He further stated he

would still have to leave the carport and be in the weather to get to his front door,

which would be defeating his purpose. Mr. McDaniel explained that his wife and niece

have illnesses, which require that they be able to load into a car out of the weather.

Mr. McDaniel stated that if he built the garage where the building inspector indicated

and installed the carport in between his home and garage, he still wouldn't be out of
the weather when entering and exiting his vehicles.

Mr. Walker asked the applicant what his side yard dimensions will be? He stated it is

40'to the property line.

Mr. Tyndall commented the carport should be moved back even with the entry and

that should solve the Problem.

Mr. Walker suggested the carport be aligned with the front porch of the home and that

would push the garage back further. He stated the 85' relief would change to72' .

Mr. Beach asked the applicant if there is a reason why he cannot attach the garage to

the house? Mr. McDaniel stated the garage will have metal roofing and the roof on his

home is shingled.

Mr. Beach stated the existing house encroaches on the setback.

02:20:97:201(5)

4,9



Case No. 1483 (continued)

AND

Protestants: None.

Bgard Action:
on MoTtoN of ELLER, the Board voted 3-0-c (Eller, Tyndall, walker, "aye"; no

"nays", no "abstentions"; Alberty, Looney ""qtilQ]<¡. STRIKE the Special Exception

to permit a carport in an RS distritt. SECTION 240.2H. PERMITTED YARD

oBsrRUcT¡oNd, finding that a carport in an RS district is allowed and the special

exception is not necessary.

Board Action:
on MoTloN of TyNDALL, the Board voted 3-o-0 (Eller, Tyndall, walker, "aye"; no

"nays", no "abstentions"; Alberty, LoOney "absenf') to APPROVE a Variance of

reqúired setback from 85' lo 72'to permit a carPort. SECTION 430' BULK AND

AREA REeutREMENTs tN RE$óENTIAL DISTRIGTS; sEcr¡oN 42a.2.A.2

ACCESSORY USES tN RESIDENTTAL DISTRICTS and a variance to permit

construction of a detached accessory building in the side yard in a RS district'

sEcTtoN 41a.2.A.2. ACCEssoRY UbEs lN RESIDENTIAL DlsTRlcTS - Use Unit

6; subject to the setback being at72'and the subject to the carport aligning with the

front face of the porch; finding that the existing house and the layout of the tract

prevents me garaie being aftãched to the house; finding that the approval of this

äpplication will notîe injurì-ous to the neighborhood, nor harmful to the spirit and intent

of the Code, on the following described property:

N 271.40" Lot 5, Block 4, Berryhill Acres, Tulsa county, oklahoma.

Gase Np.1484
Action Requested:
Special f*""pfi* to permit a church use in an OL and AG zoned district' SECTION

610 AND 3IO PRINCIPAL USES PERMITTED IN AGRIGULTURE AND OFFICE

DISTR¡CTS - Use Unit 5, located 5161 East 171st Street.

Presentation:
ftt" 

"ppl¡""nt, 
B.P. Waldron, represented by Jim Gregor, 2415 East Skelly Drive'

submitted a site plan (Exhibit D-i ), plot plan (Exhib¡t D-2) and an application for a

building permit (ËxrriUiì O.g). Mr..Gregor stated he is representing Midwest Agape

Church. He exjtained that the church ñas 20 acres of land, which is 600' east of the

intersection of 171st and yale. Mr. Gregor stated the tract of land is presently zoned

AG. Mr. Gregor explained that the church would like to rezone the 20 acres to start

the fìrst phase of the church, which will be a five (5) phase project' He stated the

church is requesting this variance to start the first phase of this project.

02:2097.201(6)

4.þ



4002000
Feet cBoA-2834 Note: G'aphic overlays may not preciseiy

align with physical features on the ground.Subject
Tract+-J 19-12 20 Aer¡al Photo Date: February 2Ot ,l . tl



Feet
0 50 100

-+
cBoA-2834 Note: Gnph¡c overlays may not prccisely

align with physical features on the ground.Subject
Tract

19-12 20 Aerial Photo Date: February rOtU 
4, 8



Looking north in an aerialview of property

:;; :.; I r: - ..j{

Accessory building - looking south from S. 6Lst W. Ave.

4,q



I

-?y t1
-:> | z. Jt-"1 3 Q,-"ç o¿glc

-

l+,ta-1
I

d

¡{""t

{l

+

', l

I
t

,O'l? X rlrl

t

t

l

Itl

Í
.#i

^*.'

ù

ftt

, o9l

drg

J

1l

.. I
,,' ¡'ì i

t
I

,QQl

tl '*

i"

,i1l
"i'

tt
t/

'ì

,\.-:"&,¿.-{t? r {k
à,.rçr,-",,.o ..'.í*ìL...

tr
I

ç
, 11

,
,

ztÌ

I

I
1

,1"'c I'

"cd¡¡****t
;;
I J

?

Ì?
?t
* ,Qt XrQg

,ol
a

i

t,
,t{

0i
È :1i

?7 X.lt
'¡r'oto¿
:rux, þt

'ìr

,r9, +
,

a,

ì N

I

I ¿¿ a ,Lb



27 ST

L

l
a6a

RS

RS

t

a( AG

r
)(

AG

Feet
200 cBoA-28350

5.\
19-12 16

400



TUI.SA GOUilTY BOARD OF AD¡USTTIEilT
GASE REPORT

TRS: 9216
GZM: 35, 45

CASE [{UMBER: CBOA-2835

CASE REPORT PREPARED BY: Robi Jones

HEARING DATE= 08/18/2020 1:30 PM

APPLICANT: Sandra Million

ACTION REOUESTED: Variance to exceed the allowable square footage for accessory buildings in
aggregate in an RS district (Section 24O.2.E)

LOCATION= 4620 W 30 ST S

FEt{GEtlt{E: West Centra I Tu lsa

PRESET{T USE: Single Family Residence

LEGAT DESCRIPÍIOI{: W 440 SE SW SW SEC 1.619 t2,

RELEI|ANT PREìí|OUS ACTIOI{S: None relevant

ZO[{ED: RS

TRACTSIZE= 6.67 acres

AI{AIYSIS OF SURROUND¡NG AREA: The subject tract abuts RS zoning to the west, north, and east. lt
abuts Agricultural zoning to the south. Surrounding properties appear to be residential in nature.

STAFF GOMMENTS:

The applicant is before the Board requesting a Variance to exceed the allowable square footage for
accessory buildings in aggregate in an RS district (Section 24O.2.E). Section 24O.2.E permits
accessory buildings in the RS district however, the total square footage of all accessory buildings on
the lot cannot exceed 750 SF of floor area. The provision of the Code attempts to establish and
maintain development intensity of the district, preserve the openness of living areas and avoid
overcrowding by limiting the bulk of structures.

The applicant provided the following statement: "Need more equipment and storaSe space."

According to the drawing provided, the applicant has or is proposing to construct three accessory
buildings on the property which is 6.67 acres. The total square footage of all three buildings is
2,267 sq.ft.

lf inclined to approve, the Board may consider any conditions it deems necessary and reasonably
related to the request to ensure that the proposed accessory buildings are compatible with and
non-injurious to the surrounding area.

Sample Motion:

"Moveto-(approve/deny)aVariancetoexceedthea|lowablesquarefootagefor
accessory buildings in aggregate in an RS district (Section 240.2.8).

5,ePer the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) of the a{enda packet.

REVTSED A/7r/2O2O



Subiect to the followiné conditions. if anv:

Findingthe hardship to be

FindinE by reason of extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances, which are peculiar
to the land, structure or building involved, the literal enforcement of the terms of the Code would
result in unnecessary hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances
do not apply Senerally to other property in the same use drstricü and that the variance to be

Sranted will not cause substantial detriment to the public $ood or impalr the purposes, spirit, and
intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan."

5,9
REVTSEÞ 8/11,/2020



Feet
0 200 400

-#
cBoA-2835 Note: Graphic overlays may not prccisely

align with physical features on the ground.Subject
Tract

19-12 16
Aerial Photo Date: February 20185,q



0

Feet
50 100 cBoA-2835 Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely

align with physical features on the ground.Subject
Tract!*rJ 19-12 16 Aeridl Photo Date: Februaryz0rt 

S, g



Looking south at the occessory building on the west of the property

Looking southeast from W. 30th St. S.

5,1¿



Looking south from W. 30th St. S

5.7



iirl
li

T* i-l-1 , --i'--i

ì- ¡ 1 
-r-;

il

ri

r i**_1
ii,l

ll

*l-*-
Þr i

I

!rìiititllli._

1i

Ilrlirrll

tiiltirll

rllrilii

ir,l
ri.\i 

I

tþ

i;rr¡i

I

l

I
I

i

I

rbrrlti,i

I

$

I

II

I

I

J

I

I

i

I

I

i

I
I

I

1,i
Ìil

--:---i---ìlrLLrL

\^-î-K
l¡

lii

I

I

I

tr¡!iirll

ì

i

ltlt

rl

\l lil

s
N

Itlrtiul

I

II

riil

Ìriri

lúi i i i I

tl

!llrlrrii

ll

li

¡

I
I

ltl

lltiiii

I

p
ñ\

j

I

I

I

I

I

I ! I i i i i I I i lot

lrlt

s.

\\
Ia

i

I

nr

I

I

ll

irillll

I
Ì

ttl

liti

ilir

iiltllii

I

I

I

¡

I

jli
I

I
I

;l

i'ti

iil
tti

ililiil

rliil:

riiirilìiliiiir

II
¡
I

I

lilili

i

I

lt
_"1_li____
iil;

lji
irllil

lll
1ll

ti

lr¡l u,



RE

AG

SUBJECT TRACT

AG

I
.1

J
r¡

1
J

I

(

AG

RE R

LEGEND

Sand Springs Corporate Limits

Feet
250

lr-#
cBoA-28360 500

19-11 19

b. I



TUI.SA GOU]ITV BOARD OF AD¡USTMENÎ
GASE REPORI

TRSr 91-l-9

CZMz 43

CASE NUMBER: CBOA-2836

CASE REPORT PREPARED BY: Robi Jones

HEARING DATET 08/18/2020 l-:30 PM

APPLICANT: Terri Williams

ACTION REOUESTED: Special Exception to permit a manufactured home in an RE District (Section atÙ
Variance from the all-weather parking surface requirement (Section 1-340.D).

IOCATION: tTttIW. 41st St. S. ZOilED: RE

FEI{GELINE: Sa nd Springs

PRESEilT USE: Residential TRACT SIZE: 9.55 acres

tEcAL DESCRIPÍ¡OI{t E/2W/2SE SW LESS 560 FOR ST SEC 19 19 1-1- 9.5454CS, WESTERN HILLS

RANCHETTES

RELEIíANT PREIíIOUS ACTIOI{S: None relevant

ANALYSIS OF SURROUT{DII{G AREA: The subject tract abuts AG districts to the west and north which

appear to have residential use and possible agricultural uses as well. The parcels to the east and south

are zoned RE. The parcel to the east has a residential use and the parcel to the south appears vacant'

STAFF GOMMET{TS:

Special Exception to permit a manufactured home in an RE District (Section 4IO); Variance from

the all-weather parking surface requirement (Section 1340'D).

The applicant is requesting a lot split as shown on the attached Plat of Survey. A special exception

is required as the proposed manufactured home is a use which is not permitted by right in the RE

district because of potential adverse effects, but which if controlled in the particular instance as to

its relationship to the neighborhood and to the general welfare, may be permitted. The

manufactured home must be found to be compatible with the surrounding neighborhood.

The existing mobile home on the west parcel has been there since 1983 which was about the same

time the property was rezoned from AG to RE. CZ-96 was approved November 24, 1983 by

Resolution 105525. A mobile home would have been allowed by right in AG districts.

The Code requires all parking surfaces be paved to maintain a minimum level of aesthetics, but

more importantly to control air-borne particles like dust and to control the tracking of dirt and mud

onto public streets. The applicant is requesting a Variance from the all-weather parking surface

requirement (Section 1-340.D).

The applicant provided the following statementt "We are askin$ for this variance because we only

have a graveled driveway."

b.A
REVISED a/rL/2O2O



lf inclined to approve the request the Board may consider any condition it deems necessary in order
to ensure that the proposed manufactured home is compatible and non-injurious to the
surroundingarea.

Sample Motîon:

"Move to _ (approve/deny) a Special Exception to permit a manufactured home in an RE

District (Sectíon 47O); Variance from the all-weather parkin$ surtace requirement (Section

7340.D).

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) of the a$enda packet.

Sub;êct to the following conditions, if any:

Findingthe hardship to be

tn granting, a Speciat Exception, the Board must find that the Specnl Exception will be in harmony
with the spirit and intent of the Code and will not be injurîous to the nei!,hborhood or otherwise
detrimental to the public welfare.

tn !,rantîng a Variance, the Board must find that by reason of extraordinary or exceptional
conditions or circumstances which are peculiar to the land, structure or buildinE involved, the
titerat enforcement of the terms of the Code would result in unnecessaty hardship; that such
extraordinary or exceptionat conditions or circumstances do not apply $enerally to other property ¡n
the same use drstricf and that the variance to be {,ranted will not cause substantial detriment to
the public Eood or impair the purposes, spinl and intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan.'

u,5
REVTSED A/r!/2020



5002500

Feet cBoA-2936 Note: Graphic overtays may not precisely
align with physical features on the ground.Subject

TractL*rl 19-11 19 Aerial Photo Date: February 2rtt (, , tl



Looking northeast from W. 41't St. S.

Looking north from W. 4Lst St. S. in an oerial view

b,g



fÉ_¿ ,

'j 
3 r-"

C, L " Ltj,'11 ,,,n'.,
{."^t "ó:''",ip"r,;^ 

l? - /r- /l t'/t' ry* 5t' 5 L^;

á;is{rn4 ^l*omQ 5^uØ N'. c,ç lqsS
-.'. l.z,¿)1., i¡ ''."'ri"i .i',',*-
) nr.t ' i .:r,'--i ,.-

lxrçlr n
3

ì

:')

f
:

å
¡-
?

,)

,-+\A¿'

Òg

\.¿ '

bl l"
-t

1¡
¡''1 -'".,¡ r 1l-
-)./ , iri

:

t". U



AG PUD.855 RS

o
=IJJ

SUBJECT TRACT

LEGEND

Owasso Corporate Limits
AG

Feet
0 300 600

L¡._{-J
cBoA-2837

21-13 1 4

I, l



TUI.SA GOUilTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMEilT
GASE REPORÏ

TRS: 1314

CZMz 1't

CASE NUMBER: CBOA-2837

CASE REPORT PREPARED BY: Robi Jones

HEARING DATE: 08/I8/2O20 1:30 PM

APPL¡CANT: Michael Parham

ACTION REOUESTED: Variance of the rear yard setback in an AG District to permit an accessory building

(Section 33O Table 3).

IOCATIOI{: 9998 N MEMORIAL DR E ZONED: AG

FENGELINE: North Tulsa County

PRESET{T USE: Residential TRACT SIZE: 1-0 acres

LEGAL DESCRIPTIOI{¿ N/2 N/2 NE SE SEC 1,4-21-13 10 AC.,

RELEITANT PREIíIOUS ACÍlOt{S: None relevant

ANALYS¡S OF SURROUNDIilG AREA: The subject tract abuts AG districts to the north, west, and south. lt

abuts an RE district to the west. Surrounding uses appear to be residential in nature'

STAFF COMMENTS:

The applicant is before the Board requesting a Variance of the rear yard setback in an AG District to

permit an accessory building (Section 330 Table 3).

The applicant provided the following statement'. "Barcically, for me to build a 50 x 50 shop, it woutd

have io be 20 ft. off of back fenceline. tf I moved it 40 ft. off back fenceline, it would be very close to

the creek. There are no utility easements on that propetiy'"

The Code requires a 40 ft rear yard setback in an AG district. The applicant has requested a variance

to reduce the rear yard setback to 20 ft. to permit a 50 x 50 accessory building.

lf inclined to approve the requests the Board may consider any condition it deems necessary and

reasonably related to the requests to ensure the proposed use is compatible with and non-injurious to

the surrounding area.

Sample Motion:

"Move to (approveldeny) a Variance of the rear yard setback in an AG District to permit an

accessory building (section 33O Table 3).

Finding the hardship to be

Finding by reason of extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances, which are

pecufiãr to tne hnd, structure or buitding involved, the literal enforcement of the terms of the
Í.4.u*uo 

8/L!/2o2o



Code would result in unnecessary hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional conditions
or circumstances do not apply generatly to other property in the same use district; and that
the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the
purposes, spirit, and intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan"

FT,3
REVTSED 8/1V2020



6003000
Feet

Subject
Tract

cBoA-2837 Note: Graphic overlays may not prec,sely
align with physical features on the ground.

Aer¡dl Photo Dale: February 2018 

1 . 4
21-13 14



Looking southwest from the SW corner of N. Memoriol Dr. and E. 1-00th St. N. - subject property
is on the left

Looking south into subject property from E. L00th St. N

11,5



n'lr

0t

C Caþ'L" ,\o 'tssu "9'f$ ìet.Pn¡qrul 
'fü gbt"b

*
ô
\n
ê

d
NI

/\

+
4

a tN

?w"\\
{.2r1ir>Þ

X
\,\Õ¿

v,fs !xâ

Y è¿u¡

Å.r."for,-, Kl.

'+r5ð

*to

cìl--.\ a l\t

avrofl l,ro1cJ

.fF*.T*-ad

d,"ls

kËi€

f,'lF\:^q3"f
f a soflo¡ i

+)o?
l¿-

tlo,s

6t oSl
rla,5

cæ



vE ö',,

AG

SUBJECT TRACT

AG

IL
LEGEND

Owasso Corporate Limits
IM

IM

Feet
0 250 500

lr#J
cBoA-2838

21-13 26

9, 1



TUI.SA GOUilTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMEilT
GASE REPORT

TRS: 1326

CZMz 17

CASE [{UMBER: CBOA-2838

CASE REPORT PREPARED BY: Robi Jones

HEARING DATE= 08/L8/202O l-:30 PM

APPLICANT: Randall Vaughn

ACTION REOUESTED: Variance of the minimum lot area and land area per dwelling unit in an AG District

to permit a lot split (Section 33O Table 3). Variance of the minimum lot width in the AG and RE Districts to
permit a lot split (Section 330 Table 3; Section 430, Table 3).

LOCATIONz 790L N SHERIDAN RD E ZONED: RE, AG

FENCELII{E: Owasso

PRESENT USE: Residential TRAOT SIZEt 2.22 acres

LEcAt DESCRIPTIOI{: N1-65 W396 S/2 NW SW LESS W50 THEREOF FOR RD & 5330 W396 N/2 NW SW

LESS N216 THEREOF & LESS W5O THEREOF FOR RD SEC 26 21' 13 2.2164CS,

RELE\|ANT PREIIIOUS ACTIOI{S: None relevant

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is located within two zoning districts. The north

third is in a RE district and abuts RE zoningto the north and east. The southern 2/3is in an AG district and

abuts AG zoning to the east, south and west. Surrounding uses appear to be residential with some

agricultural uses to the west.

STAFF GOMMENTS:

The applicant is before the Board requesting a Variance of the minimum lot area and land area per

dwelling unit in an AG District to permit a lot split (Section 330 Table 3). Variance of the minimum

lot width in the AG and RE Districts to permit a lot split (Section 330 Table 3; Section 430, Table 3).

The applicant supplied the following statement: "The location of the home sits within a

neishborhood covenant, and the covenant requires a 50 foot setback on the property line from the

side of the property."

The AG district requires a minimum lot area of 2 acres and a minimum land area per dwelling unit

of 2.1, acres. The Code also requires a minimum lot width of 1-50' in an AG district. As shown on

the submitted survey, the proposed lot split will create two lots. Tract 1- will be 57,O24 sq.ft.(1'31-
acres) and the proposed lot width is 744 feet. Tract 2 will be 51,480 SF (1-.18 acres) and will have

a lot width of i-30 ft.

ln order to permit a lot split as proposed, the applicant is requesting a variance to reduce the lot

area and the land area per dwelling unit requirement to 1.31 acres on Tract 1 and l-.18 acres on

Tract 2 as shown on the attached plan. The majority of Tract l- is located in RE zoning which

requires a minimum lot area of 22,5OO SF and a minimum land area per pwelling unit of 26,25O

SF. The parcel will meet that requirement after the lot split in the RE district but because it also has
g' 2-
REVISED 8/11l2020



AG zoning on the same parcel, the request was made to approve the bulk and area requirements

for AG districts.

The applicant has also requested variance of the minimum lot width from 150 ft.lo I44 ft. for Tract

l and 1-30 ft. on Tract 2. (Both RE districts and AG districts require a minimum lot width of 1-50 ft.)

Sample Motion:

"Moveto-(approve/deny)Yarianceoftheminimumlotareaandlandareaperdwelling
unit in an AG District to permit a lot split (Section 330 Table 3). Variance of the minimum lot width

in the AG and RE Districts to permit a lot split (Section 330 Table 3; Section 430, Table 3).

o FindinÉthe hardship(s) to be-.

. Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) of the agenda packet.

o Subject to the following conditions

Finding by reason of extraordÍnary or exceptionat conditions or circumstances, which are peculiar

to the land, structure or building involved, the titeral enforcement of the terms of the Code would

result in unnecessary hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptironal conditions or círcumstances

do not appty generatly to other property in the same use drstricü and that the variance to be

Eianted witl nõt cause substantia I detriment to the public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and

intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan."

9,3
REVTSED 8/1112020



5002500

Feet
Subject
Tract

cBoA-2838 Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely
align with plrysical featurcs on the ground,

21-13 26
Aerial Photo Date: February2018

?,c{



Feet
0 50 100 ffi,ïilzi, cBoA-2838 Note: Graph¡c overlays may not precisely

al¡gn w¡th ptrysicdl fedtures on the ground.

21-13 26
Aer¡alPhotoDate: Februdry20tt g rs



Looking south from E. SOth ft. N

Looking northeost from N. Sheridon Rd

Looking eost from N. Sheridan Rd.

Lto



A
N

B#t wr¡rrp SI'FI\ZEYII\G1 COÙÍPADÍY
$! . eeso E¡sr 65rÍ pracE TrrrsA oß¡¡soraÀ ?,u¡o . (sro) 66s-s024

LOT SPLIT EXHIBIT
R13E

1 ":60'

PART OF NW4 OF THE SW4,
sEcTtoN 26, T-21-N, R-13-E,

TULSA COUNry, STATE OF OKLAHOMA.
á

á
æ¡

z

M)RIH'YEST CORNER

T
21
N

oF tHE Svl

w 7ffi sÊt Nom

LOCATION MAP

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

Exísting Un-DMdcd Trcct:
Thê South 53O fcot of thc Wæt 396 fêct of thè North Holf of tho Northwcat Quortèr of thê Southwæ{ Quortor (N/2 llw,/,í
S1l/.,1) lcs tho North 216 fcct of Scct¡on 26, Townchip 21 North, Rongo 13 Eost, of ths lndion Boso & Msrid¡on, fuisã Courity.
Stot of Oklohomo, according to thô LJ.S. Govcmmont Suruôy thcrêof.
ond
Th. North 165 f.ot of th€ wâst 396 fcet of thc South Hof of th6 Northuæt Quortcr of th€ Southw€st Quortcr (S,/2 Nw/4
S:fla).. of .S€gt¡on ?6, Township 21 North, Rong. '13 Eost of thc lñdion Bôâs & Mcrldion, Tul8o County, Stotc of'ö¡¡onoriro,
occord¡ng to thc U.S. Govcmmcnt Suru€y thsr€of.

Trcct 1:
'lho South 109 f6êt of th. Wæt 396 fæt of th. Norlh Holt of thc Northwcst Quort r of th. Southwôst Quortcr (N/2 Nw/4
Srwr/.a) 9.û!tioì 2ô, Towmìip 2l .North,, Rong6 13 Eost, of th. lndÌon Bosê & Mcrldidn, Tulso County, Stot of oklohomo, occoraing
to thc U.S. GovÊmmênt Surycy th€roof.
ond

of thc South
13 Eost, of

Holf of th. Northwæt Quortor of thc Southwcst Quortcr (S/2 NW/4 S:t1/1)
of Oklohomo, occording toof thc lnd¡on Boss & Mcrídion, Tulso County, Stotc

thc

Trcct 2;
Thc South 130 foot of thê North 165 fcêt of thc Wcat 396 foêt of th. South Holf of tho Northwæt Quortcr of tho Southwæt
Q-uod€r (S/2 NV4 SiY/4) of Scct¡on 26, Tounship 21 North, Rongo 13 Eost, of thc lndion Eoso & Mcrid¡on, Tulso Counv, Stot
of Oklohomo. occord¡ng to thc U,S. Govommsnt Surucy thcrcof.

WHITE SURVE'IING COMPANY
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION

NO. CA1098
(RENEWAL 6/30/2021)

7/r1/2o
PROFESSIONAL LAND

6H@M

N/2

IRACT I
52021 SQ. Fî.
,.3' ACRß*

\-' "'s s/2 Nsl il/4
I

fRACr 2
51,4t0 sQ. fT
1.'E ACRES}

I
ù
È
È
ñ

s

R
R

I

RANDY K.

L.S. 676

BY:

SURVEYOR OKLAHOMA NO. 1676

MRM - N:\26-21-13\S^1gÆu620.dvg 07 /06/20
8,7



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

8,9



J¡
(

))
t

SUBJECT TRACT

RS

A LR

LEGEND

lI Sapulpa Corporate Limits
LR A

AG

LR

Feet
0 250 500 cBoA-2839

19-11 36

q.\



TUI.SA GOUilTY BOARD OF ADIUSTTIENT
GASE REPORI

TRS: 9136
CZMz 44

CASE NUMBER: CBOA-2839

CASE REPORT PREPARED BY: Robi Jones

HEARING DATEz 08/78/2020 1-:3O PM

APPLICAI{T: Roger Brock

ACTION REOUESTED: Variance to permit a detached accessory building to exceed 750 sq. ft. in an RS

D istrict (Sec.240.2-E)

tOCATIOil: 5615 S 85 AV W ZO[{ED: RS

FEt{CELIilE:

PRESENT USE: Residential TRACT SIZE: 1 acres

tEcAL DESCRIPTION: 51-85 W26O.46 S/2 NW NE SE LESS W25 FOR RD SEC 36 19 11' 1.004CS,

RELEVAT{T PREIIIOUS ACTIOilS:

Sublect Propefi: None Relevant

Surroundlng Property:

GBOA-2764 September 2019: The Board APPROVE the request for a Variance of the
maximum size permitted for an accessory building in an RS District from 750 square feet to
L,2OO square feet, on property located at 5606 South 89th Avenue West.

GBOA-2208 June 2O06: The Board approved a variance of the maximum size permitted for
an accessory building in an RS district from 750 SF to 2,832 SF, on property located at
5633 South 89th Avenue West.

GBOA-1537 Ostober 1997: The Board approved a variance of the maximum allowed floor
area for a detached accessory building from 75O SF to l-600 ST; and a variance to permit a

garage as a principal use in an RS district, on property located at 5780 South 85th West
Avenue.

ANAIYSIS OF SURROUT{DII{G AREA: The subject tract is surrounded by large rural residential lots with
residential uses. The area is residential/agricultural in character.

STAFF GOMMET{TS:

The applicant is before the Board requesting a Variance to permit a detached accessory building to
exceed 750 sq. ft. in an RS District (Sec.24O.2-E)

Section 24O.2.E permits accessory buildings in the RS district; the total square footage of all
accessory buildings on the lot cannot exceed 75O SF of floor area. The provision of the Code

1:,*,,,,,.,,



attempts to establish and maintain development intensity of the district, preserve the openness of
living areas and avoid overcrowding by limiting the bulk of structures.

The client has provided the following statementt "There are many similar buildin$s on thrs block.

This structure will in no way cause any detrimentto the public good."

According to the drawing provided the applicant is proposing to construct a 30' x 60', (1,800 SF),

detached accessory building northeast of the existing house on the site. The applicant has

requested a variance to increase the total permitted square footage of accessory buildings to
1_,800 sF.

lf inclined to approve, the Board may consider any condition it deems necessary and reasonably
related to the request to ensure that the proposed accessory building is compatible with and non-

injurious to the surroundingarea.

Sample Motion:

"Move to (approve/deny) a Variance to permit a detached accessory buildingto exceed
7 50 sq. ft. in an RS District (5ec.240.2-E).

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) of the a$enda packet.

Sub.¡'ect to the followinE conditions, if any:

FindinSthe hardship to be

tn {,ranting a Variance, the Board rnust find that by reason of extraordlnary or exceptional
conditions or circumstances which are peculiar to the land, structure or building involved, the
Iiteral enforcement of the terms of the Code would result in unnecessaty hardship; that such
extraordÍnary or exceptional conditions or circumstances do not apply $enerally to other property in
the same use drstrict; and that the variance to be Sranted will not cause substantial detriment to
the public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan.

À,v
REVISED 8/1V2020



presentation and each interersted party five minutes. The applicant will be allowed a

rebuttalto all interested parties concerns.

Ms. Jones read the rules and procedures for the Board of Adjustment Public Hearing

*¡t****ìtrt*tt***

**tr*****rr***lr

*************

UNFINISHED BUSINESS
None

NEW APPLICATIONS

276¡l-Scott Robbins
FIL T COPT

Action Reouested:
ffiimumsizepermittedforanacceSSorybuildinoina¡!SDistrict
ilor ZSO square feet to 1,200 square feet (Section240.2-E)- LOCATION: 5606

South 85th Avenue West

Presentation:
S""tt n.¡¡¡ns, 5606 South 85th West Avenue, Tulsa, OK; stated he would like to build

a 30'-0" x 40'-ó" pole barn to store his tractor, tractor attachments, a boat and other

personal items.

Mr. Hutchinson asked Mr. Robbins if he had any other buildings on his property. Mr'

Robbins siaied thai he did not.

Mr. Hutchinson asked Mr. Robbins if he had five acres. Mr. Robbins answered

affirmatively.

Mr. Hutchinson asked Mr. Robbins if he had spoken with any of his neighbors. Mr'

Robbins stated that he had not'

lnterested Parties:
@602South85thWestAvenue,Tulsa,oK;statedshelivesadjacent
to thä súp¡ect property. Ms. Allen stated that it appears Mr. Robbins wants to build the

proposed'nuitàing right Oy her fence, and there is another entrance to the subject
'proþerty where hé cóuH place the building. Ms. Allen suggested if Mr. Allen did not

want to move the building, fre could build a privacy fence between her property and his

property so she would nõt haue to look at the building. She does not want a building in

iront of-her property, because the pasture used to be beautiful.

09lr7l2orel#473 Q)
q,\



MPA - å7b'/
ilLI TOP T

Rebuttal:
Scott no¡bins came forward and stated that he is not placing the building

Allen's property line, it will be 40 feet off the property line, and he does n

other neighboré would appreciate a pole barn being built in their front yard.

right at Ms.
ot think the

o9/r7l2or9l#473 (3)

q,5

Mr. Hutchinson asked staff about the spacing between the proposed building and the

property line. Ms. Jones stated the spacing in an RS zoning is 5'-0" in the side yard and

20'-0" in the rear Yard.

Mr. Johnston asked Mr. Robbins how tallthe building would be. Mr. Robbins stated the

building would have a 10'-0" ceiling on the inside with a pitched roof.

Comments,and Questionsi
None.

Board Action:
õ;Möm-f çRALL, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Crall, Dillard, Hutchinson, Johnston

"aye"; no "nays"; nO "abStentiOns"; Charney "absent") to APPRSVE the request fOr a

Váriance of the maximum size permitted for an accessory building in an RS District from

ilsquare feet to 1,200 square feet (Section 240,2-F), subject to conceptual plan 2.12

of the ãgenda packet. The Board has found the hardship to be the size of the lot and

the appicant is not requesting a great deal of additional space for the building' ln

granting a Variance, the Boaro muit find that by reason of extraordinary or exceptional

õonditiõns or circumstances which are peculiar to the land, structure or building

involved, the literal enforcement of the terms of the Code would result in unnecessary

hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances do not

apply gänerally to other property in the same use district; and that the variance to be

giånieã will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the purposes,

õpirit, and intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan; for the following property:

S/2 NE NW SE LESS E 25 FOR ST SEC 36-19.11, OF TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF

OKLAHOMA

2765-Lisa Lewis

Action Requested:
ffiimumfrontagereq¡{remen!^onapublicstreeVdedicatedright.
õ-t-*"y trm 30 feet to 0 feet in the AG District (Section 207). LOCATION: 16034

North 97th East Avenue

Presentation:
R¡chard Lew¡s, 7056 East 149th Place North, Collinsville, OK; stated this request is for

his mother and father-in-law who are elderly who own the property; they have had the

property since 1960. The property was originally ten acres and they built a house on

it,'"'norin"ast2 T"acres ¡n 1gO+, They sold the southeast 2lzacres and in 1990 had



COUNTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
MINUTES of Meeting No. 312

Tuesday, May 16,2006, 1:30 P.m.
Aaronson Auditorium
Tulsa Central Library

400 Civic Center

MEMBERS PRESENT MEMBERS ABSENT STAFF PRESENT OTHERS PRESENT

West, Co. lnspectorHutson, Chair
Charney, Vice Chair
Dillard, Secretary
Tyndall
Walker

Albefi
Butler
Cuthbertson

The notice and agenda of said meeting were posted at the County Clerk's office, County
Administration Building, Thursday, May 11,2006 at 8:28 4.m., as well as in the Office of
INGOG;201 Wu 5![ St¡ Suite-600i - ---

After declaring a quorum present, Chair Hutson called the meeting to order at 1:34 p.m

Mr. Cuthbertson read the rules and procedures for the County Board of Adjustment
Public Hearing.

MINUTES

On MOTION of Walker, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Walker, Tyndall, Dillard, Hutson
"Aye"; nO "nays"; nO "abStentiOnS"; Charney "absent") tO ÆP@E the Minutes of
April 18, 2006 (No, 31 1).

Charney arrived at 1:36 p.m.

********

*f***********

Gase No.2208 ^^.@ fi'
ffi maximum size permitted for an accessory@ftqpg in an RS

district from 750 to 1,500 sq.ft., located: 5633 South 89¡n Avenuelþf-

Mr' cuthbertson informed the Board that case No' 2208 may not ufcaJrært¡seo
correctly. He stated the applicant was attempting to add a 1,500 sq. ft. Üui!fraS in

05:16:06:312 (l)

Q.v



ptace of one of the existing accessory buildings. The zoning code considers the

iotal square footage of all the accessory buildings in the RS district. The applicant
proposed to keep two of the existing buildings. This would make the aggregate
square footage for accessory buildings greater than 1,500 sq. ft.

Presentation:-þã;tEîltington, 5633 South 89th West Avenue, proposed to remove a 1,20O

sq. ft. building and build a 1,500 sq.ft. building.

:

llingtonleasedanyotherland.Mr.Bullingtonrepliedhe
leases the property across the street, about 65 acres. He added he owns forty
acres on South 81tt. The Board menrbers agreed the case needs to be re'
advertised. Mr. Alberty advised the applicant to obtain a better site plan with

surveyed dimensions because he would need one for a permit. He added that it
should also include the existing buildings, dimensions, location, an indication of
buildings to be removed and show where the new building is going to be located.

Mr; Bullington stated he did not know he was-in residential zoning. -He stated-he- -

ad:informed-a I I 
=of-the'ne 

i g hbors-an d'they i ndicateP{pport.'

tnterested Parties, ? ^ffierested parties who wished to spealçf

Board Action: ø^
On Motion of Walker, the Board voted 5-O-O (Walker, \fr€gl Ditlard, Hutson,

Charney "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; no "absences")Æ98!!g! Case

No. 2208 to the meeting on June 20,2006, on the following described property:

S/2 NW NW SE LESS W 25 FOR ST SEC 36-19-11, Tulsa County, State of
Oklahoma

**t******

Case No.2209
Action Requested:
ffiequired30ft,frontageon..apublicstreetto0ftSection207'

located: North and West of the NW/c of E. 86n St. N. and N. Sheridan Rd.

Presentation:
Patr¡c-k H{lberling, 12405 East gOth Street North, stated he purchased this
property to build a home. He made inquiries with all of the attorneys and two

abstract companies before purchase regarding road and utilities easements and he

was told everything was good to build. After purchase Mr, West informed him that
he did not have the requiied 30 ft. frontage on a public street. He provided a deed

and right-of-way easement (Exhibit A-1 and A-2).

05:ló:06:312 (2)

q. -(



rgr_il trffpy

Case No. 1536 (continued)

Comments and Ques tions :

ln response to Mr. Alberty, Ms. Richardson stated that there are singlewide trailers in

the area that have been in the area for several years'

Ms. Richardson informed the Board that the three-perc tests have passed.

Mr. Glenn asked the applicant if the variance for the two dwelling units is on the north

end of the subject property? Ms. Richardson answered affirmatively.

Board Action.

On MOTION of TYNDALL, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Alberty, Eller, Tyndall, Walker

';aye"i no "nays", no "abstentions"; Looney "absent") to- APPROYE- a Special

Eiception to óermit 3 mobile homes permgqe¡tly ¡l-an RS district. SECTION 410'
pRlNbtpAL u.sEs pERMtrrED tN REstDENnAL DlsrRlcrs - use unit 9 and a

Variance to permit 2 dwelling units per lot of record on the north 331' of the subject

tract. SECTTON 2OB. ONE S¡Ñ6LE.FAMILY DWELLING PER LOT OF REGORD; per

plan submitted; subject to tie downs and skirting; subject to the Health Department

äpproval and a buiúing permit; fìnding that the aþproval of this application will not be

in¡ürious to the neighbo-rËood or otheÑise detrimental to the public welfare, and will be

in harmony with thé spirit and intent of the Code, on the following described property:

w 566.25" S 660" SW, SE, Sec. 35, T-19-N, R-11-E, Tulsa county, oklahoma.

Gase No.1537

Action Requested:

Variance of the maximum allowable floor area for detached accessory buildings from

750 SF to 1600 SF. SEGTION 240.2.E.YARDS and a Variance to permit a garage as

a principal use in an RS district. SEGTION 4lO. PRINCIPAL USES PERMITTED lN

RES¡DENTIAL DISTRICTS - Use Unit 23 (Storage, NEC), located 5780 South 85th

West Avenue.

Presentation:

The applicant, Timothy D. Spiker, 1104 West Oakridge, Broken Arrow, submitted a

sità pfä'n lfxniUit J-1), ãrchitectural drawing (Exhibit J-2) and photogra.phs (Exhibit J-

3). ivtr. Sþit<er stateó he purchased the subject five acres and would like to build the

proposed facility to store maintenance equipment for the subject property. Hq

äxpta¡neC that the five acres has a pond and reguires additional upkeep. He lndicated

tnåt ne plans to build a home on the acreage in the near future. The building will not

used for a commercial use, but will be used for storage. The proposed building will be

a double car garage and once the house is built it will be the main garage. Mr. Spiker

stated that the õroposeO building is not different than the out buildings in the

immediate area.

10:30:97:209( l3)

q.8



Board Action:

on MoTloN of wALKER, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Alberty, Elj-*.fvno"ll' walker "?y9";

no ,,nays,', no "abstentions"; 
-L*;"y.;'ábsent"¡'to AÉpngVg a-Variance of the

maximum allow floor area for detachéd accessory UuitOingn from 750 SF to 1600 SF'

SECTTON I4O.2.E.YARDS and a Variance to peimit a gaiageS¡ a.f.ringp?l$:.L 31
Rs district. sEctoN 410. pRrNc¡pAL u'ses 

'ERMFTED 
rN RES.DENTIAL

DlsrRtcrs - use unit 23 tsióiage, NEC); per plan,submitted;.,subject to a 
-time

limitation of 5 years; finding in"t í¡é size'of the land can handle the size of the

building; finding that the approval of this application will not be injurious to the

neighborhooO o"r otherwise detrimental to the-public welfare, and will be in harmony

with the spirit and intent of the code, on the following described property:

N/2, SE/4, NW4, SEl4, Sec.36, T-19-N, R.11-8, lBy,Tulsa County,

O¡ahãma, according to ttre U.S. Government Survey thereof'

Case No. 1537 (continued)

Comments and Questions :

Mr. Alberty asked the applicant if he is requesting the garage before the house is built?

He answered affi rmativelY.

Mr. Alberty asked the applicant what type of construction the building will be? He

stated the garage will be ¡'netalconstruction'

Mr. Alberty asked the applicant if he planned to provide sleeping quarters in the

proposed building or strictly .1"ì"g"? Mr, Spiker stated that there will be a restroom

facility for conveñience. Hê eipraiñed that the proposed building is strictly for storage

of construction materials.

Mr. Alberty asked the applicant when he plans to begin construction of the home? Mr'

Spiker staied his goal is three years maximum'

Case No. 1538

Action Requested:

Special Exception to allow -a doublewide manufactured home in an RMH zoned

district, locateä 1919 East 62nd Place West'

Presentation

The applicant, Peter J. Stahl, withdrew his application

l0:30:97:209( 14)

q,q



Feet
0 250 500

-+
cBoA-2839 Note: Graphic overlays may not prec¡sely

align w¡th physical features on the ground.Subject
Tract

19-11 36 Aerial Photo Date: February 2018

I,to



0
Feet
50 100 cBoA-2839 Note: Graph¡c oveilays may nol prec¡sely

angn wlth prrystcal features on thê ground,Subject
Tract

19-11 36 Aeilal Photo Date: February 201 I q.u



Looking east f rom S. 85th Ave. W. ot proposed location of accessory building

Looking south from S. BSth Ave. W. - subject property is on the left

q.lA



t
¡lo nrH

/
âog t

åo8:f
5o url't
g5r\

w, hvÉ,

.t

CAl1

PoAT

.D nlv É, w Ay

rP"opossl-
Lt8 I, Acseg¡oÀY

iiuitÅtt9e-20
i

úx.l
t

_-t_

?fo Po¡¿¡ Þ rrvét¿¡ 4'V
J

I,*-:* 6Ö

HouSE

1

,lo'

\o \

(t,

toT ¿

rto

20gl

SGtl s, 85 W.AvE,

q. 13



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

q,tq



RS

s

ì

SUBJECT TRACT

JJ

a

W srs

_,.,1^- l,_-I

ra

U,

t'

I

r9fYr

AG

AG

LEGEND

Tulsa Corporate Limits

;-3

Feet
0 200 400

-#
cBoA-2840

19-12 17

10, \



TUI.SA GOU]ITY BOARD OF AD¡USTMET{T
GASE REPORÏ

TRS: 9217
GZM: 35

CASE NUMBER: CBOA-2840

CASE REPORT PREPARED BY: Robi Jones

HEARII{G DATEz 08/1-.8/2020 1-:30 PM

APPLICAI{T: Amanda Tabor

ACTION REOUESTED: Special Exception to permit a mobile home (UUg) in the RS district. (Section 4l-0)

IOCATION: 51-50 W 28 ST S ZOilED: RS

FE[{GEL|t{E: Berryh i I I

PRESEilT USE: Vacant TRACT SIZE: 0.5 acres

tEGAt DESCRIPTIOil: PRT NW NW SE SE BEG 70E NWC THEREOF TH E156.22 5164.98 w45.32 N35.38
w110.90 Nl_29,61- POB SEC 17 ]t91_2 0.50AC, ELLTOT'S SUB

R ELEI/AI{T PR EIIIOUS AGTIONS:

Subject Property: None Relevant

Surrounding Property:

CBOA-1799 December 2000: The Board approved a Special Exception to permit a mobile
home in an RS district; and a Variance to permit two dwelling units on a single lot for a
period of three years with conditions, on property located at 5300 W. 29th St.

CBOA-1038 August 1991: The Board approved a Special Exception to allow a mobile home
in an RS zoned district, on property located aL4914 W. 28th St. S.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDIilG AREA: The subject tract is surrounded by RS zoning with residential uses.

STAFF COMMET{TS:

The applicant is requesting a Special Exception to permit a mobile home (UU9) in the RS district. (Section
4LOl.

A special exception is required as the proposed mobile home is a use which is not permitted by right in the
RS district because of potential adverse effects, but which if controlled in the particular instance as to its
relationship to the neighborhood and to the general welfare, may be permitted. The mobile home must be
found to be compatible with the surrounding neighborhood.

Accordingto the site plan, the mobile home will be placed in the area where a single-family home was
demolished. There appears to be a garage available for parking.

lf inclined to approve the request the Board may consider any condition it deems necessary in order to
ensure that the proposed mobile home is compatible and non-injurious to the surrounding area.

[0,¿
REVTSED 8/12/2O2O



Sample Motion:

"Move to (approve/deny) a Special Exception to permit a mobile home (UUg) in the RS district.
(Section 4LO).

Perthe Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) of the aSenda packet.

Subject to the following conditions, if any:
ln granting a Special Exception, the Board must find that the Special Exception will be in harmony with the
spirit and intent of the Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or othenryise detrimental to the
public welfare.

\0,5
REVTSED A/!2/2020



Case No. 1798 (continued)

business activity and related equipment dated October 16, 2000, located 12919 N.

11oth E. Ave.

Presentation:
Ms. Fernandez stated that a request was made for a Continuance until January
16, 2001 for Case No. 1798. She added that technically the legal description
would include more property than what was advertised.

lnterested Parties:
The interested parties that were present did not have an objection to the
Continuance.

Board Action: 
,

On MOTION of Looney, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Walker, Alberty, Tyndall, Dillard,
Looney "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; no "absences") to CONTINUE Case No.
1798 to the next hearing on January 16, 2001.

Unit 9, located 5300 W. 29th St.

Gase No. 1799
Action Requested i -î^

Special Exception to permit a mobile home in an FEfistrict; and a Variance of
Section 208, one single-family dwelling per lot to tgrmit two dwelling units.
SECTION 208. ONE SINGLE-FAMILY DWELLING PER\LOTOF RECORD - USE

rltr,
Presentation:

Ty lnman (no address given) stated that he was speaking for his daughter, Jill
Akin. He stated that he owns the land adjacent to the subject property. He has
planned to clear off the subject property and build a house and in the mean time
place a mobile home there for up to three years. He added that the land belongs
to his mother-in-law, and a septic and utilities are there from a previous mobile
home. The mobile home would be a second dwelling unit on the same lot of
record. Mr. lnman expressed desire to keep the extended families close together
on the lots, without changing ownership.

Gomments and Questions:
Mr. Walker asked about the hardship. Mr. Alberty stated the lots were large
enough to permit the density of more than two dwelling units on one lot of record,
but it appears they want to keep the legal description intact.

lnterested Parties:

12:19:00:241(4)

None

l0.q



Case No. 1799 (continued)

Board Action:
On MOTION of Looney, the Board voted 5-0-0 , Tyndall, Dillard,
Looney "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; no "a a Specral

of SectionException to permit a mobile home in an RS district and
208, one single-family dwelling per lot to permit two dwelling r a period of
three years, to allow for clearing the land to construct a stick buí finding the
hardship that the size of the land is adequate for two dwelling and the
conditions for required permits, tie-downs, and skirting, on the following described
property:

VV/2 SW SE & SW NW SE, less N 100'SW NW SE SE, Section 1T,T-19-N, R-12-E,
Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma.

**********

Case No. 1800
Action Requested:

Special Exception to allow fireworks stands in a CH zoned district and to allow
them for 20 years at this location. SECTION 710. PRINCIPAL USES
PERMITTED lN COMMERCIAL DISTR¡CTS - Use Unit 2, located 5522W. Skelly
Dr.

Presentation:
Lonnie Bassey, 4732 S, Columbia Pl., stated he came as an associate of William
Manley for the request of a Special Exception to allow the sale of fireworks on the
subject property. Mr. Manley purchased the property in 1980 with the intent to sell
fireworks at that location.

Gomments and Questions:
Mr. Alberty asked about the previous use of the property. Mr. Bassey replied that
currently there is a billboard, and it has been leased to a trucking firm to park semi-
trailers. Mr. Alberty asked if there were gasoline sales adjoining the property. Mr.
Bassey replied there was not. Mr. Walker asked where the applicant's main
warehouse facility was located. He replied that it was across the street. Mr.
Alberty asked if the plan was to place three stands on the property as per the site
plan. He replied in the affirmative.

lnterested Parties:
John Moody, 7146 S. Canton, stated he represented John Ellsworth, the owner of
the oklahoma Truck supply company. This company is located at b526 S.48th w.
Ave., directly west of the subject property. Mr. Ellsworth has concerns that the
three temporary structures, which are on the property, obstruct the view, and could
be there for as much as twenty years. Mr. Moody stated that he understands the
property is zoned CH and other structures could be constructed there. He noted
that these temporary structures are only allowed to be open for limited periods of

12:19:00:247(5)

[o,5



Case lþ. 1058

Âctlon Requested:
Speclal Exceptlon to permlt a manuf
zoned dlstrlct - Sectlon 410.
RESIDE¡ff|ÂL DISTRICTS - Use Unlt 9,
South.

Date Approved

rBtf, ffiffirrf

actured home dwelllng ln an RS

PRITTIPAL USES PEFTIITTED Iil
located 4914 llest 28th Street

Presentatlon:
-----The=ppl lcant, Rtchard Debolt, 4703 llest Slst Street, Tu lsa,

0k lahoma, submltted a p lot p lan '(Exhlb lt D-l ), and requested
permlsslon to lnsfall a moblle home on property at the above stated
locatlon.

@,
@lftherelsanexlsflngsfructureontheproperty'

and the appllcant replled that the house has been removed.

ln response to Mr. Alberty, the appllcant stated that there are
numerous rnoblle homes ln the lrrnedlate area.

Protestants: None.

Board Actlon:
ffi0NofLooNEY,theBoardvoted4-0-0(Alberty,Eller,Looney,

14alker, rfayen; no nnaysn; no ttabstentlonstti Tyndall' rabsentn) to
APPROVE a Speclal Exceptlon to permlt a manufactured home dwet!!¡S !n
an RS zoned d lstrlcf - Sectlon ¿110. PRlttlPAL USES PERIIITTED lN
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS - Use Un f t 9; per p lot p lan submitted; subJect
to Health Deparlment approval and a Bul ldlng Permlt; flndlng that
there are other rnobile homes in the area, and granflng the varlance
requests wlll not be lnJurlous to the nelghborhood, or vlolate the
splrlt and lntent of the Code; on the followlng descrlbed property:

The east t50r of the NWl4, NE/4, SE/A, Sl/4, Sectlon 17' T-19-N,
R-l2-E, Tulsa Countyr 0klahoma.

Thore belng no further buslness, the meetlng was adJourned at 2:52 p.n.

lr ¿f

a I rman

08.20.9.l:155(8)

\0. [P



Feet
0 200 400

lr.-Ll
cBoA-2840 Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely

atign w¡th physical features on the ground.Subject
Tract

19-12 17 Aerial Photo Date: February 2018

fo, r(



Feet
0 50 100

lr#
cBoA-2840 Note: Graphic oveilays may not precisely

align with physical features on the ground.Subject
Tract

19-12 17 Aerial Photo Date: February 2018

\0. I



Looking southeastfrom W. 29th St. S

Looking eost from S. 53'd W. Ave

\0.q



t><STR

o
6
(û

__L-

o
3
(Þ

GARAGE

GARAGE

1-STARI
RFS¡DENCE

oE-oE-oE-oE- oe-4

29.6',

133.2

z
o
Þ
6
1
ã:
o)
È(o
cÞ

2-g'

N
c'l

TFACT 1

87,440 S.F
2.01 AC.

35.1'

AE Q'I

t10.7
I

oe-'d-

0ô
o

rno(.¡q
Ítl Þ(r+
co (¡)-\¡

m

@

ÏRACT2
21,850 S.F

0.50 Ac.

N99"17'56"E '1 1 0.90'

OVERALL TRACT
109,290 S.F.

2.51 AC.

oÉ

a)oo
Þ
(r¡-

I
m

HI

L

oô-

ry
I
I

"'
I

I

"'

I
I

ö
I

I

I

ä

I

I

I
I

I
I

ou

I
I

Ë

I
I

ûo

I

I

ot

lo
I

ä

!fa
(¡
I
l\¿

F
oÊ

&
Éq

Oè

î

, --¿eóg

I VVtvIYtEtYvtt{g ¡.Mvr ¿

t8'23"E 70.00'

óe oÉ- oÉ

N89"1

W 28TH

s89'17'56"W 331.13',

ASPFIALT
PAVEMENT

oê

)

I
,
I
,
I

i
)
{

1,

i

U)o
oo

Þ
CO

m
û)
N)p
COq

Þ
ho
!¡
-t

4
@

I
û

I

to\o,



POINT OF BEGINNING TRACT 1

POINT OF COMMENCING TRACT 2

N99"18'23'E 70.00'

N89"18'23"E 331.22'.

W 287ASPI.IALT
PAVEMFNÏ

I
o
m

"t-
- 

oEæoE-oE-oE_-oE-oÉ-#OE

I

\¡
II

- 

OEë oE --<-
aq ", -{oÉ- oe

ofrOE

\
'.- ú

2
Oo
Þ
(¡)
-,t

ã
O)è(o
cg

U)
O

o
O
+.
CO

m
(¡)
¡\)(o
Acq

.9'2

N('r
10.7-

Ø
c)

oQ
f¡Þ(rì
09a\

!
m

Llo^=- ,t ç

?cæ^l 9-€^^/o\rç^)

ÎRACT2
21,850 S.F

0.50 Ac.

a)
Oo

oÞ
û5
1
m
J
N)
lo
o,

oê

35.1'

45.32

TRACT 1

87,440 S.F
2.01 AC.

l\)(tl
ñ

ô^SXr
I

E

I

I

ö

I
I

ä

I
I

ö

I
I
I

Ë

I

I

ä

I

I

ö

I

I

ö

I

I

ö

lo

L
N89"17'56"E 110.90'

OVERALL TRACT
109,290 S.F.

2.51 AC.

CN
(Jt
(¡)
n(]
ã
rn
a,
{

mzc
m

zo
o

O
rY
Þ
(1)

€
(,
(¡)
P
Os

o

-D-

ñg

GARAGE

GARAGE

IXSTRE

I€TORY

29.6'

1€TORY



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

\o.la



IH

IH

IM

IM

lrr .\A -L ê- ê

IM CS IL

CS

RS

IL SUBJECT TRACT
J
t
Ít

IM

IL

I ts

LEGEND

Tulsa Corporate Limits

Feet
200 400 cBoA-2842 \\.\

0

Lr#l 19-12 17



ÏUI.9A GOUilTY BOARD OF ADJUSIMEI{Í
GASE REPORT

HEARING DATET 08/1.8/2020 1:30 PM

APPLICANT: Jeffery Columbia

ACTION REOUESTED: Variance of the required 30' of frontage to permit construction of a single-family
home. (Section 207)

TRS: 9217
GZM: 35

LOCATIOII: 5l-1-0 W 21- ST S

FEI{GELINE: Berryhill

PRESENT USE: Vacant

CASE t{ UM BER: CBO A-2842

CASE REPORT PREPARED BY: Robi Jones

ZO[{ED: RS

TRACTSIZE: O.82 acres

LEGAT DESCRIPTION: W 90 S 396 NE NE NE SEC 17 19 12,

RETEIIANT PREIIIOUS ACTIOT{S:

Subject Property: None Relevant

Surrounding Property:

CZ447 December 2t.2OL6:. All concurred in approval of a request for rezoning a 2.2+ acre
tract of land from RS/CS to CG on property located W of SW corner W. 21st St. S. & S. 49th
W. Ave.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUT{DI]{G AREA: The subject tract abuts a CG district to the north and east with
commercial uses. lt abuts RS zoning to the west and lL zoning to the south, both appear to have
residential uses.

STAFF COMMENTS:

The applicant is before the Board to request a Variance of the required 30' of frontage to permit
construction of a single-family home. (Section 207) in as RS district. The Code requires owners of
land utilized for residential purposes to maintain 30 feet of frontage on a public street or dedicated
right-of-way.

The applicant has provided a hardship'. "Our hardship is that we would like to construct a house on
the residential lot that we occupy at 5110 W 21st St in Tulsa, but we do not have the minimum 30' of
frontage required. We have, however, established a legal permanent easement on the property to the
east of our lot, through which u/e access the properfy."

lf inclined to approve the Board may consider any condition, it deems necessary and reasonably
related to the request to ensure that the proposed use and future development of the subject property
is compatible with and non-injurious to the surrounding area.

\\'A
REVTSED 8/1V2020



Sample Motion:

"Move to (approve/deny) a Variance of the required 30' of frontage to permit
construction of a single-family home. (Section 2O7l

. Per the Gonceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) 

- 

of the agenda packet.

a Finding the hardsh¡p(s) to be

Finding by reason of extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances, which are
peculiar to tne hnd, structure or buitding involved, the literal enforcement of the terms of the
-Code 

would result in unnecessary hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional conditions
or circumsfances do not appty generatty to other property in the same use district; and that
the variance to be granted witt not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the
purposes, spirit, and intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan."

ll,3
REVISED 8/rt/2O2O



13.C2447 Stephen Schuller (County) Location: West of the southwest corner
ffith +gth lruest Avenue reguesting rezoning from RS

to GG (continued from December 7, 2016)

sEcTtoN t' cz47

DEVELOPMENT CONCEPT: The applicant has submitted an application to
combine all of his property into a single zoning category. There is no

comprehensive plan to guide growth however the large majority of the
surrounding property is industrial.

DETAILED STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

The development pattern for the area could support industrlal uses. Staff has

discussed, with the applicant, the opportunity to rezone this site to light
industrial. The applicant prefers to move forward with CG zoning to remain
consistent with adjacent property zoning regulations. Many light industrial uses
can be accommodated through the special exception process therefore staff
supports the request as submitted and;

CZ-447 is non injurious to the existing proximate properties and;

CG zoning is consistent with the anticipated future development pattern of the
surrounding property therefore ;

Staff recommends Approval oI CZ447 to rezone property from RS to CG.

SECTION ll: Supporting Documentation

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:

Staff Summaw: The subject area is not located within a designated
Comprehensive Plan Area,

Land Use Vision:

Land Use Plan map designafibn: N/A

Areas of Stability and Growth designation: N/A

TransoortalþI¡ Visisn:

MajorSfreef and HighwayPlan: West 21't Street is a Secondary Arterial

Trail System Master Plan Considerations: None

12:21:16:2736(4)

ll. q



SmallArea Plan: None

Snecial District Considerations: None

Historic Preservation Overlay: None

pESCRTPTtON OF EXISTING CONPITIONS:

Staff Summaru: The site consr'sfs of a combínation of existing comme¡cial
structures, single-family homes and vacant land.

Environmental Considerations: Parts of the northern portion of the proposed

area are located in the 500 year floodplain. A large portion of the site currently
zoned RS and south of the existing building has been used for illegal dumping.
Rezoning will require a Plat and provide a redevelopment opportunity that could
help start remediation efforts.

Streets:

Utilities:

The subject tract has municipalwater and sewer available.

Surroundino Properties:

Exist. Access MSHP Desiqn MSHP RM/ Exist. # Lanes

West 21"t Street Secondary Arterial 100 feet 4

Location Existing Zoning Existing Land
Use

Desiqnation

Area of
Stability or

Growth

Existing Use

North IM N/A N/A lndustrial

South RS/IL N/A N/A Sinqle-Familv
East IL/CS/RS N/A N/A Gommercial/Single-

Familv

West CS/RS N/A N/A Vacant Commercial
Occupied Single-

Family

SECTION lll: Relevant Zoning History

12:21:'16:2736(51

\\,5



ZONING ORDINANCE: Ordinance number 108037 dated October 22,1984 (CZ'
113), and 98254 dated September 15, 1980, established zoning for the subject
property.

Subject Property:

CZ-113 Decernber 1990: All concurred in approval of a request lor rezoning a
ffi RS to CG for industrial use, on property lo'cated west

of the southwest corner of W. 21't St. and S. 49th W. Ave. and is also a part of the
subject property.

2,{370 March l9?3; Statf and TMAPC concurred in denial of a request for
rezoning a tract of land from RS-2 to RMH for a mobile home par( on property

located-south of the southwest corner of W. 49th E. Ave. and W. 21sr St. and also

known as a part of the subject property.

Surrounding Property:

CZ-3g4 October 2008: All concurred in approval of a request lor rezoning a'l+
acre tract of land from RS to CS, for commercial use, on property located west of
southwest corner of West 21"t Street South and South 491n West Avenue and

abutting west of the subject property.

CZ-186 December lgg]0: A request lo rezone a 3+ acre tract from RS to lH or
ffipropertylocatedwestoffhesouthwestcornerof49th
WestAvenue and West 2tst Stieet South, and west of subject property. All
concurred in denial of lH and CH, and the approval of lM zoning on said tract.

Z-4167 SeptEmber 1972: All concurred in approval of a request lor rczoning a

tract of land from lL to RS-3, for residential use being the property is not
conducive to industrial use due to topography, on property located west of the
southwest corner of W. 21't St. and S. 49th W. Ave. and abutting south of subject
property.

The applicant indicated his agreementwith staffs recommendation,

TMAPC Action; 11 members Present:
On MOTION of DlX, TMAPC voted l1-0-0 (Carnes, Covey, Dix, Fretz, Midget,

Millikin, Reeds, Shivel, Stirling, Walker, Willis "aye"; no "nays"; none "abstaining";

none "absent") to APPROVE CZ447 rezoning from RS to CG per staff
recommendation.

Leoal Descriotion of CZ-447:

East 50 feet of West 165 feet of North 264 feet of NE/4 NE/4 NE/4; West 70 feet

of North 264 feet of NE/4 NE/4 NE/4 NE/4; Easl E2Tz feet of North 264 feet of

12:21:16:2736(6)

\\.[e



NW/4 NE/4 NE/4 NE/4; West 90 feet of North 264 feet of NE/4 NE/4 NE/4; East
120 feet of N/2 NW/4 NE/4 NE/4; AND The East 140 feet of the South 396 feet of
the West 330 feet of the NE/4 NE/4 NE/4 AND The Nofth 25 feet of the East 75
feet of the South 396 feet of the West 190 feet of the NE/4 NE/4 NE/4 AND The
East 100 feet of the West 190 feet of the Soufñ 371 feet of the NE/4 NE/4 NE/4
AND The East 25 feet of the West 115 feet of the Nofth 289 feet of the NE/4
NE/4 NE/4, All in Section 17, Township 19 North, Range 12 East, Tulsa County,
Oklahoma

****t¡r.*'r,****

15. (CD 9) Location: West of the
South and South Yale Avenue

irement is being

of East

RS-2 to OL that

for their December 7,

has been subject to a platting

The a
was app by City Council on 2011

Staff provídes
2016 meeting:

following information

ZONING: TMAPC The p

recommend APPROVAL of the plat waiver
on is finished, an IDP was completed with

51

triggered by
March2{rì,

requirement since the lof ing in 2O11; however, building
permits were issued and completed in early 2015 and the
platting requirement was m this tirne, the property owner is seeking
permits for new occupancy potential new signage. No additional
construction is proposed.

SIREEÏS,'No comment.

SEWER: NO

WAIER No

STORMWA comment.

FIRE.' No rnent

No comment.

Staff property given that
co and no additional
requirements have been identified by the Technical

12:21:16',2736(71

\l,tl



Feet
0 200 400

-#
cBoA-2842 Note: Gnphic overlays may not precisely

align with physical îeaturcs on the ground.

Aeriar photo Date: February 2010\ 

I. g

Subject
Tract

19-12 17



0

Feet
100 cBoA-2842 Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely

align with physical features on the grcund.50 Subject
Tract

19-12 17 Aerial Photo Date: February 2018

\l.q



Looking south from W. 2Lst Sf. 5. - this driveway appeors to go to a house this is olso south of
the business.

Looking south from W. 21-st Sf. 5. - the driveway on the left oppears to be part of the ftag tot
thot is east of the subject property.

[\, \o



Jones, Robi

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

drew columbia < dsmnewb@gmail.com >

Monday, August 10,2O2O 3:09 PM

Jones, Robi
Re: CBOA-2842
hardship.docx

Hi Robi,

Thank you for reaching out to me today. I have done the best I can to create a site plan with the tools at my disposable
in this moment, but I would be more than happy to make any changes that you see fit.

The green area is our lot, and the yellow is our easement.

Å,

t¡
i

Entnancs

Thank you,
Drew Columbia

ll,l\

¡,
È.

1

¡Ltt

5 I

/¡{¡t

a
&

_iI
F

tl!

ü

\
t

\
t

Sent from my iPhone



On Aug 4,2O2O, at 3:42 PM, Jones, Robi <rjones@incog.org> wrote:

I still need a copy of your site plan as well as a hardship. Please let me know that you received this email

Thanks,

<image002.png> Robi Jones
Community Plonner
County Boord of Adjusfment Administrotor
Tulso Plonning Office
2tN.2nd St.,8th Floor I Tulso, OK 74103
918.57?.9472
rjones@incog.org

From: Jones, Robi

Sent: Tuesday, July 28,2O2O 3:L3 PM
To: drew columbia <dsmnewb@gmail.com>
Subject: CBOA-2842

Jeffery,

I am working on your Board of Adjustment case for 51L0 W. 21't St. S. I am unable to find your hardship,
the document just said "see attached" but nothing is attached. Would you mind sending it to me?

Thanks,

Robi Jones

<image004.png> Robi Jones
Communiiy Plonner
County Boord of Adjustment Administrotor
Tulso Plonnlng Office
2tN.2nd St.,8th Floor I Tulso, OK 74ì03
918.579.9472
riones@incoq.oro

2

<CBOA-2842.docx>

l\.te




